3/12/76

Dear Cork;‘,l.

Your letter of the 8th did not come until today.

Thanss for the good college try with the college. Bops they are encouraging
for the future when you see them in three weeks,

tlogt colleges begin & new semester very soon. & just had a call from two
girls goiug hone for a week on ths bresk. A speech I was to have made next week
in Fey York has becn postponed uctil 4/21 to get past this break,

I agree with your presumption on Heh%lﬁguring in the ®reenspun act, which
is without real basis.

Greenppun used scmething he got from Yack Anderson and twisted and a Cuben
fake about a speech Castro never made, attributed to him at the Brazilian Embascy
and cerried by AP as I recall (I wrote about this eight years ago) 9/18/63.

¥olitely as fe could, Anderson said 1% wasn't as Greenspun said.

If there is an invitation Tfrom the college, whenever it ia I'll be hap:y.
“% will also give ue some timg to talk as we haven't been able to arrsnge in what,
nine years now? ind who doesn t want to ses Vegas?

The date on the Tatler article you w.nt is/{ul:; 1%. I have checked my file.
I do not have a duplicate and my machine will copy it in pieces only. However, if
you camnot get ons from the ‘atler the first time I ean I'llx take it to a zerox
place and copy it.

Appreclate yowr indignation over the newer ripoffs. Nothing I ecan do about
it. Takes money and willing lawyers.

Perhaps the grestest gall on this is currently with Playoby. last year they
asked me Yo be Sheir consultant on scme articles described as quite unlilke what they
came up with. ot only that, they have ripped me off extensivady, with me So counsel
them. I have, They paid me a small pus for what they did with my JFE work and I've
Juet today laid it out on my MLX work, about which I told them in adwance don'® do
it again. I mean they sent me the typescript, with their bere faces hanging out!
-1've spent much of the day txying to reach soweone thersz,.Could not reach anyone in
authority. Their entire crappny seriss - so crappy they have not sent me a single
gheicopy of what was printed = is ripped off. In four pages of details I've just ticked
of f from wiom thoy huve stolen what, Separately there are great nugbers of factual
exvors that naybe their researchers will get interested in too late. Correcidng <hem
dalayed the last issus to g0 to press, the one that will be out after the one now
coming oute I Tegret that this permeates almost ¢verything,

Thanks and besnt,

an



8 March 76

Dear Harold and wife,

Sorry for so long In answering, but hopeful thes news will
be positive and the wait worth it.

I wbnt before the Student Board of UNIV thls past Friday
regarding & guest appearence. The receptlion was very good, but
cannot work your fee inte their budget thils spring. They did
ask me to return in a couple of weeks when next fall agenda is
considered. The mistake I made was assuming that &8s students
who must consider all subject matter they would have been a
little more knowledgeable, or a least one of the group. So
it was like talking hlgher math to a second grade group, but of
course that 1s my fault. 1 apologized after reallzing my error
and brought them up to date a 1ittle blt. The date of course
would be in September and as your letters stated that maype to
your advantage. I will return for their final decision in about
three weeks.

I will cogy en article that Mr. Hank Greenspun (ED/PUB of
LV SUN) had on the front page last week. It may be of interest
however you wrote the same thing in late 66. Something in the
story may Jive. 1I'll get 1t out to you thls week.

I'm on a loaner typewriter for this letter so excuse the
mistakes.

Could you give me the date of that Tattler edition that
featured Hall? T know you've refered to it several times and
I did not see that edition., so I would like to writs them for a
copy 1f possible.

The latest Saturday Post by 0'Toole and HOch 1is another
example of your findings and writings of years ago (THE CUBAN
CONNECTION). Hell you did the research on that and now some-
one comes along and gets a fat fee for almost word for word re-
production. Justice?? I'm almost complelled to put stronger
words. thod L

At least 1t seems uddt the Greenspun article Le#% he has
another source., It most likely would be Robert Maheu. The two
are close. Again I can approach Mr. Greenspun regarding some
exclusive articles by you, but you never told me exactly what
you would want in dollars. If some contact is made before you
have time to answer I'll call you direct. I advertise through
the IV SUN, so do go by their of'fices every week or so.

Take of health and my very best to your wife.

Respectfflly

Ty,



